



Our ref: DOC21/912173

Mr Jarrod Blane
Senior Planning Officer
Energy Resource Assessments
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street,
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

jarrod.blane@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Blane

RE: New Request for Advice - Mandalong Southern Extension (Mod 10) - Additional longwall (SSD-5144-Mod-10) (Central Coast, Lake Macquarie City)

I refer to your email dated 18 October 2021 inviting recommended consent conditions for the above State Significant Development application for a modification that involves:

- Inclusion of a new longwall panel (LW 34)

The following report was considered in our assessment: Mandalong Mine Modification Report for modification to development consent SSD-5144, prepared by EMM, dated October 2021.

As the delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW, I provide the following comments:

- The proposed development would not impact on any SHR items.
- The proposed modification does not alter the Mandalong's development consent boundary.
- The proposed modification is unlikely to have an additional impact beyond those previously assessed.

The following recommended consent condition is developed from an unexpected finds procedure in *Appendix 8 – Heritage Impact Assessment of the Statement of Environmental Effects, Mandalong Mine, SSD 5144 - Modification 5*, May 2017:

- If, during the course of development works, significant European cultural heritage material is identified, works should cease in that area immediately. Heritage NSW should be notified and works recommenced only when an appropriate and approved management strategy is implemented.

If you have any questions regarding the above advice, please contact Tempe Beaven, Senior Heritage Assessment Officer at Heritage NSW on 9873 8629 or Tempe.Beaven@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Katrina Stankowski
STL, Regional Heritage Assessment North
Heritage NSW
Department of Premier and Cabinet
As Delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW
26 October 2021